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Jurisdictio
n City

Open Banking Europe www.openbankingeurope.eu/gurn-look-up Online
European Business Registry https://foretagsfakta.bolagsverket.se/fpl-dft-ext-web/home.xhtml Online
ES Spain Bank of Spain www.bde.es Online ES
ES Spain Central Mercantile Registry rmc.es/ Online ES
ES Spain Commercial Registry registradores.org Online ES
ES Spain Dep?artament.de Justicia - Registered companies in the Catalunya http://justicia.gencat.cat/ca/serveis/guia d entitats Online ES
region of Spain
ES Spain Official Gazette www.boe.es/ www.boe.es/legislacion/otros diarios oficiales.php Online ES
Es Spain Directorate General for Insurances and Pension Funds wa.dgsfb.mineco.es/es/Consumidor/ReEistrosPublicos/PaEinas/AseEuradoras.as Online Es
ES Spain Inventario de Entes Publicos www.hacienda.gob.es/es-ES/CDI/Paginas/Inventario/Inventario.aspx Online ES
ES Spain Infoempresa infoempresa.com/ Online ES
ES Spain Inventario de Entidades Locales de Catalufia http://sac.gencat.cat/sacgencat/AppJava/organismes.jsp Online ES Catalonia
ES Spain Comision del Mercado de Valores cnmv.es Online ES
ES Spain Register of Associations sede.mir.gob.es/nfrontal /webasocia.html Online ES
ES Spain Register of Cooperative Societies empleo.gob.es Online ES
ES Spain Register of Foundations mjusticia.gob.es/cs/Satellite /Portal/es/ciudadanos/registros/registro-fundaciones | Online ES
ES Spain Register of Foundations mecd.gob.es Online ES
ES Spain Register of Religious Entities miu_sticia.gob..es/Cs/Satellite/Portal/es/areas—tematicas/libertad-religiosa/registro— Online ES
entidades-religiosas
ES Spain Tax Agency agenciatributaria.es Online ES
FR France Annuaire de I'administration - Service Public legifrance.gouv.fr/ Online FR
FR France Annuaire de I'Education nationale education.gouv.fr/pid24301/annuaire-accueil-recherche.html Online FR
FR France Autorité de contréle prudentiel et de Resolution acp.banque-france.fr/en/international /supervisory-disclosure.html Online FR
amf-france.org/en US/Recherche-
FR France Autorité des marchés financiers avancee.html?isSearch=true&LLANGUAGE=en&subFormld=dij&formId=GECO&DOC | Online FR
TYPE=BDIF&langSwitch=true
FR France Infogreffe - Register of Commerce and Companies infogreffe.com Online FR
FR France Infogreffe-Register of Commerce infogreffe.fr/societes/ Online FR
FR France Le portail des métiers de I'internet metiers.internet.gouv.fr/recherche-de-formation Online FR
FR France Onisep onisep.fr/ Online FR
FR France Register of Companies (Sirene) sirene.fr/sirene/public/accueil?sirene locale=en Online FR
PT Portugal Banco de Portugal bportugal.pt/en/page/supervisory-disclosure Online PT
PT Portugal Commercial Register irn.mj.pt/IRN /sections/inicio Online PT
PT Portugal INPI marcasepatentes.pt/index.php?section=245 Online PT
PT Portugal Ministry of Justice publicacoes.mj.pt/Pesquisa.aspx Online PT
PT Portugal Portal da Empresa(Company Portal) portaldaempresa.pt/CVE/Services/PesquisaSICONF /PesquisaSICONF.aspx Online PT
PT Portugal Securities Market Commission cmvm.pt/en Online PT
RO Romania [NGO register just.ro/en/registrul-national-ong/ Online RO
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http://mecd.gob.es/
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http://agenciatributaria.es/
http://legifrance.gouv.fr/
http://education.gouv.fr/pid24301/annuaire-accueil-recherche.html
http://acp.banque-france.fr/en/international/supervisory-disclosure.html
http://amf-france.org/en_US/Recherche-avancee.html?isSearch=true&LANGUAGE=en&subFormId=dij&formId=GECO&DOC_TYPE=BDIF&langSwitch=true
http://amf-france.org/en_US/Recherche-avancee.html?isSearch=true&LANGUAGE=en&subFormId=dij&formId=GECO&DOC_TYPE=BDIF&langSwitch=true
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http://infogreffe.com/
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http://sirene.fr/sirene/public/accueil?sirene_locale=en
http://bportugal.pt/en/page/supervisory-disclosure
http://irn.mj.pt/IRN/sections/inicio
http://marcasepatentes.pt/index.php?section=245
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http://just.ro/en/registrul-national-ong/

RO Romania |[OCNR portal.onrc.ro/ONRCPortalWeb /users/ONRCUserPortal.portal Online RO
RO Romania |Oficiul National al Registrului Comertului portal.onrc.ro/ONRCPortalWeb/ONRCPortal.portal Online RO
RO Romania [Tax Payer Register mfinante.ro/agentinume.html?pagina=domenii Online RO
RO Romania |Trade Register onrc.ro Online RO
RO Romania [National Bank of Romania Public Registers bnr.ro/Registre-si-Liste-717.aspx Online RO
e-
RO Romania |National Register of Public Institutions guvernare.ro/Documente/Registrul%20National%20al%?20Institutiilor%20Publice | Online RO
%20din%20Romania.pdf
_ bancaditalia.it/compiti/vigilanza/normativa/applicazione- .
IT Italy Banca d'ltalia . . . Online IT
regolamentazione/index.html?com.dotmarketing.htmlpage.language=1
IT Italy Commissione di vigilanza sui fondi pensione covip.it Online IT
IT Italy Index of Public Administrations (IPA) indicepa.gov.it/ Online IT
IT Italy Infocamere infocamere.it/en/mission Online IT
IT Italy Registroimprese registroimprese.it Online IT
IT Italy The Italian Companies and Stock Exchange Commission consob.it/web/consob-and-its-activities /investment-firms Online IT
NL Net?tirelz;mds De Nederlandsche Bank toezicht.dnb.nl/2/50-232286.jsp Online NL
NL Netherlands Kamer van Koophandel (KVK) kvk.nl/handelsregister/zoekenframeset.asp?url=server.db.kvk.nl/wwwsrvu /html/z Online NL
(the) oek.htm
NL Net?tirelz;mds Public Benefit Organisation Register belastingdienst.nl Online NL
NL Netherlands The Netherlands Authority for the Financial Markets afm.nl[en[professionals[registersNergunningenregistersZfinanciele- Online NL
(the) dienstverleners
NO Norway (Brgnngysund Register Centre) brreg.no/ Online NO
NO Norway [Norway Brgnngysund Register Centre w2.brreg.no/enhet/sok/ Online NO
IE Ireland Central Bank of Ireland centralbank.ie/regulation /how-we-regulate/supervision/supervisory-disclosures | Online IE
IE Ireland Charities Register charitiesregulator.ie/ Online IE
IE Ireland Companies Registration Office (CRO) cro.ie/en-ie/Services/Company-Search Online IE
IE Ireland Companies Registration Office (Registry of Friendly Societies) search.cro.ie/ Online IE
Registers for financial service providers and collective investment . ) .
IE Ireland registers.centralbank.ie Online IE
schemes
IE Ireland Registry of Friendly Societies cro.ie/ Online IE
PT Portugal Banco de Portugal bportugal.pt/en/page/supervisory-disclosure Online PT
PT Portugal Commercial Register irn.mj.pt/IRN /sections/inicio Online PT
PT Portugal INPI marcasepatentes.pt/index.php?section=245 Online PT
PT Portugal Ministry of Justice publicacoes.mj.pt/Pesquisa.aspx Online PT
PT Portugal Portal da Empresa(Company Portal) portaldaempresa.pt/CVE/Services/PesquisaSICONF /PesquisaSICONF.aspx Online PT
PT Portugal Securities Market Commission cmvm.pt/en Online PT
DE Germany |Unternehmensregister https://www.unternehmensregister.de /ureg/ Online DE
DE Germany |Common register portal of the German federal states* handelsregister.de Online DE
DE Germany [German Federal Gazette https://www.bundesanzeiger.de/pub/de/suchen2?3 Online DE
AD Andorra Cambra de Comerg, Industria | Serveis D’Andorra ccis.ad Online AD
AD Andorra Institut Nacional Andorra de Finances (INAF) ;r;laf.zae(;/index.nhn?oDtion=com multicategories&view=category&id=6&Itemid=76&l Online AD
AD Andorra Register of Commerce comerc.ad/la-unitat-comerc Online AD



http://portal.onrc.ro/ONRCPortalWeb/users/ONRCUserPortal.portal
http://portal.onrc.ro/ONRCPortalWeb/ONRCPortal.portal
http://mfinante.ro/agentinume.html?pagina=domenii
http://onrc.ro/
http://bnr.ro/Registre-si-Liste-717.aspx
http://e-guvernare.ro/Documente/Registrul National al Institutiilor Publice din Romania.pdf
http://e-guvernare.ro/Documente/Registrul National al Institutiilor Publice din Romania.pdf
http://e-guvernare.ro/Documente/Registrul National al Institutiilor Publice din Romania.pdf
http://ccis.ad/
http://inaf.ad/index.php?option=com_multicategories&view=category&id=6&Itemid=76&lang=en
http://inaf.ad/index.php?option=com_multicategories&view=category&id=6&Itemid=76&lang=en
http://comerc.ad/la-unitat-comerc

GB

United
Kingdom of
Great Britain
and Northern
Ireland (the)

Office for students

officeforstudents.org.uk/advice-and-guidance /the-register/

Online

GB

GB

United
Kingdom of
Great Britain
and Northern
Ireland (the)

Prudential Regulation Authority (Bank of England) Mutuals Public
Register

mutuals.fsa.gov.uk/Search.aspx

Online

GB

GB

United
Kingdom of
Great Britain
and Northern
Ireland (the)

Prudential Regulation Authority and Financial Conduct Authority

bankofengland.co.uk/pra/Pages/regulatorydata/publisheddata.aspx

Online

GB

GB

United
Kingdom of
Great Britain
and Northern
Ireland (the)

Register of Charities

charitycommissionni.org.uk/

Online

GB

Northern Ireland

GB

United
Kingdom of
Great Britain
and Northern
Ireland (the)

Regulated Law Firms

sra.org.uk/consumers/find-use-instruct-solicitor/find-solicitor/

Online

GB

England and
Wales

GB

United
Kingdom of
Great Britain
and Northern
Ireland (the)

Scottish Charity Register

oscr.org.uk/

Online

GB

Scotland

us

United States
of America

EDGAR

sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/webusers.htm

Online

us

us

United States
of America

National Information Center (NIC)

ffiec.eov/NPW

Online

us

us

United States
of America

Registry of FDIC-insured banking institutions

research.fdic.gov/bankfind/

Online

us

us

United States
of America

Registry of federally insured credit unions

mapping.ncua.gov/ResearchCreditUnion.aspx

Online

us

us

United States
of America

Registry of insurance companies

sbs.naic.org/solar-external-lookup/

Online

us

us

United States
of America

Government Records

sos.alabama.gov/vb/inquiry/inquiry.aspx?area=Business%20Entity

Online

us

Alabama

us

United States
of America

State of Alaska Corporations Registry

commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/Search/Entities

Online

us

Alaska

us

United States
of America

Arizona Corporation Commission

ecorp.azcc.gov/EntitySearch /Index

Online

us

Arizona

us

United States
of America

Business & Commercial Services

sos.arkansas.gov/corps/search all.php

Online

us

Arkansas

us

United States
of America

Business Entity Records

businesssearch.sos.ca.gov/

Online

us

California



http://officeforstudents.org.uk/advice-and-guidance/the-register/
http://mutuals.fsa.gov.uk/Search.aspx
http://bankofengland.co.uk/pra/Pages/regulatorydata/publisheddata.aspx
http://charitycommissionni.org.uk/
http://sra.org.uk/consumers/find-use-instruct-solicitor/find-solicitor/
http://oscr.org.uk/
http://sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/webusers.htm
http://ffiec.gov/NPW
http://research.fdic.gov/bankfind/
http://mapping.ncua.gov/ResearchCreditUnion.aspx
http://sbs.naic.org/solar-external-lookup/
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http://businesssearch.sos.ca.gov/

United States

us of America Business Division of the Secretary of State’s office sos.state.co.us /biz/BusinessEntityCriteriaExt.do Online us Colorado
United States . . . - . . . . .
us of America Secretary of the State's Commercial Recording Division concord-sots.ct.gov/CONCORD /online?sn=InquiryServlet&eid=99 Online us Connecticut
United States . . . . .
us of America Delaware Department of State: Division of Corporations icis.corp.delaware.gov/Ecorp/EntitySearch /NameSearch.aspx Online us Delaware
United States
us . Division of Corporations, Department of State corp.delaware.gov/ Online us Delaware
of America
District of
United States . . . . st .
us of America Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs dcra.dc.gov/page/corporations-division Online us Columbia,
Washington, D.C.
. L . District of
United States |District of Columbia Department of Consumer and Regulatory . . .
us . . corponline.dcra.dc.gov/Home.aspx Online us Columbia,
of America |Affairs (DCRA) .
Washington, D.C.
United States
us . Florida Division of Corporations sunbiz.org/ Online us Florida
of America
United States . . . . . .
us of America Georgia Secretary of State Corporations Division ecorp.sos.ga.gov/BusinessSearch Online us Georgia
United States |Business Registration Division (Department of Commerce &
us . & . (Dep hbe.ehawaii.gov/documents/search.html Online us Hawaii
of America |Consumer Affairs)
United States . . . . 7
us of America Business Services (Secretary of State) accessidaho.org/public/sos/corp/search.html Online us Idaho
United States . . . . . .
us of America Business Services (Office of the Secretary of State) ttps://ilsos.gov/corporatellc/CorporatelLlicController Online us Illinois
United States
us of America Business Services Division (Secretary of State) bsd.sos.in.gov/publicbusinesssearch Online us Indiana
United States
us . Business Services Division (Secretary of State) sos.iowa.gov/search /business Online us lowa
of America
United States
us . Business Center kansas.gov/bess/flow/main?execution=els1 Online us Kansas
of America
United States . . . .
us of America Business Services (Office of the Secretary of State) app.sos.ky.gov/ftsearch/ Online us Kentucky
United States . . . . . . .
us of America Corporations Section (Office of the Secretary of State) coraweb.sos.la.gov/CommercialSearch/CommercialSearch.aspx Online us Louisiana
United States Division of Corporations, UCC and Commissions, Bureau of
us of America Corporations, Elections & Commissions, Department of the icrs.informe.org/nei-sos-icrs /ICRS?MainPage Online us Maine
Secretary of State
United States |Business Services (Maryland Department of Assessments and
us . . (Mary > egov.maryland.gov/BusinessExpress/EntitySearch Online us Maryland
of America |Taxation)
United States . - ' - i
us of America Corporations Division (Secretary of the Commonwealth's Office) |corp.sec.state.ma.us/corpweb/CorpSearch/CorpSearch.aspx Online us Massachusetts
United States |Corporations Division (Department of Licensing and Regulator
us . p (B & & H cofs.lara.state.mi.us/SearchApi/Search/Search Online us Michigan
of America |Affairs)
United States . . . . . .
us of America Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State Business & Lien system |mblsportal.sos.state.mn.us/ Online us Minnesota
United States . . . . . s
us of America Business Services, Office of the Secretary of State corp.sos.ms.gov/corp/portal /c/page/corpBusinessldSearch/portal.aspx?#clear=1 Online us Mississippi
United States |Corporations Unit, Business Services (Office of the Secretary of . . . . .
us of America StatF:e) ( ¥ bsd.sos.mo.gov/BusinessEntity/BESearch.aspx?SearchType=0 Online us Missouri
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http://coraweb.sos.la.gov/CommercialSearch/CommercialSearch.aspx
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http://corp.sec.state.ma.us/corpweb/CorpSearch/CorpSearch.aspx
http://cofs.lara.state.mi.us/SearchApi/Search/Search
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http://bsd.sos.mo.gov/BusinessEntity/BESearch.aspx?SearchType=0

us

United States

Secretary of State Corporate Records

app.mt.gov/bes/

Online

us

Montana

of America
United States
us of America Secretary of State Business Services Division nebraska.gov/sos/corp/corpsearch.cgi Online us Nebraska
United States
us of America Business Center (Secretary of State) esos.nv.gov/EntitySearch/OnlineEntitySearch Online us Nevada
United States . - . . : : : . .
us of America Corporation Division (Secretary of State's Office) quickstart.sos.nh.gov/online/Account/LandingPage Online us New Hampshire
United States |[Business Records Service (Division of Revenue & Enterprise
us . . ( 2 njportal.com/DOR /businessrecords/ Online us New Jersey
of America [Services)
United States . . . . . . . . .
us of America Business Services Center (Office of the Secretary of State) sos.state.nm.us/business-services/online-services/ Online us New Mexico
United States |Corporation and Business Entity Database (Division of . .
us dos.ny.gov/corps/bus entity search.html Online us New York
of America |Corporations, State Records and UCC, Department of State) Yo erps ¥
United States . . . — . .
us of America Registry of insurance companies myportal.dfs.ny.gov/web/guest-applications/ins.-company-search Online us New York
United States . . . . .
us of America Corporations Division (Department of the Secretary of State) sosnc.gov/search/index/corp Online us North Carolina
United States . , . . .
us of America Business Services (Secretary of State's Office) apps.nd.gov/sc/busnsrch/busnSearch.htm Online us North Dakota
United States
us of America Corporation Database (Ohio Secretary of State) businesssearch.ohiosos.gov/ Online us Ohio
United States . . - .
us of America Business Filing Department (Oklahoma Secretary of State) sos.ok.gov/corp/corplnquiryFind.aspx Online us Oklahoma
United States . . ) i .
us of America Corporation Division (Oregon Secretary of State) egov.sos.state.or.us/br/pkg web name srch ing.login Online us Oregon
United States
us of America Pennsylvania Department of State corporations.pa.gov/Search/corpsearch Online us Pennsylvania
United States |Division Of Business Services (Rhode Island Office of the Secretar
us ) ( v sos.ri.gov/divisions/Business-Portal/ Online us Rhode Island
of America |of State)
United States . . . . - . . . . .
us of America Business Filings database (South Carolina Secretary of State) businessfilings.sc.gov/BusinessFiling /Entity/Search Online us South Carolina
United States . . - : . . . . o .
us of America Business Services Division (Office of the Secretary of State) sosenterprise.sd.gov/BusinessServices/Business/FilingSearch.aspx Online us South Dakota
United States
us of America South Dakota Secretary of State: Business Services sos.sd.gov/business/search.aspx Online us South Dakota
United States
us of America Business Services (Department of State) tnbear.tn.gov/ECommerce/FilingSearch.aspx Online us Tennessee
United States
us of America Corporations Section (Texas Secretary of State) direct.sos.state.tx.us/acct/acct-login.asp Online us Texas
United States
us . Trust Companies registry dob.texas.gov/entity-search Online us Texas
of America
United States |Utah Division of Corporations & Commercial Code (Department of
us ) P (Dep secure.utah.gov/bes/ Online us Utah
of America |Commerce)
United States . . . . . .
us of America Corporations Division (Vermont Secretary of State) sec.state.vt.us/corporationsbusiness-services.aspx Online us Vermont
United States . - . . . . .
us of America Vermont Secretary of State: Corporations Division vtsosonline.com/online/Businessinquire/ Online us Vermont
United States
us State Corporation Commission sccefile.scc.virginia.gov/Find /Business Online us Virginia

of America



http://app.mt.gov/bes/
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http://quickstart.sos.nh.gov/online/Account/LandingPage
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http://apps.nd.gov/sc/busnsrch/busnSearch.htm
http://businesssearch.ohiosos.gov/
http://sos.ok.gov/corp/corpInquiryFind.aspx
http://egov.sos.state.or.us/br/pkg_web_name_srch_inq.login
http://corporations.pa.gov/Search/corpsearch
http://sos.ri.gov/divisions/Business-Portal/
http://businessfilings.sc.gov/BusinessFiling/Entity/Search
http://sosenterprise.sd.gov/BusinessServices/Business/FilingSearch.aspx
http://sos.sd.gov/business/search.aspx
http://tnbear.tn.gov/ECommerce/FilingSearch.aspx
http://direct.sos.state.tx.us/acct/acct-login.asp
http://dob.texas.gov/entity-search
http://secure.utah.gov/bes/
http://sec.state.vt.us/corporationsbusiness-services.aspx
http://vtsosonline.com/online/BusinessInquire/
http://sccefile.scc.virginia.gov/Find/Business

United States

us of America Corporations Division (Office of the Secretary of State) sos.wa.gov/corps/corps search.aspx Online us Washington
United States |Washington Corporations & Charities Division (Office of the . .
us ) ccfs.sos.wa.gov/#/ Online us Washington
of America |Secretary of State)
United States . . . oo . . . N
us of America Business and Licensing (West Virginia Secretary of State) apps.sos.wv.gov/business/corporations/ Online us West Virginia
United States |Corporation Section (Division of Corporate & Consumer Services, . . . .
us ) P ) ( i . P wdfi.org/apps/CorpSearch/Search.aspx Online us Wisconsin
of America |Department of Financial Institutions)
United States . , ) ) . . .
us Business Center (Wyoming Secretary of State) wyobiz.wy.gov/Business /FilingSearch.aspx Online us Wyoming

of America



http://sos.wa.gov/corps/corps_search.aspx
http://ccfs.sos.wa.gov/#/
http://apps.sos.wv.gov/business/corporations/
http://wdfi.org/apps/CorpSearch/Search.aspx
http://wyobiz.wy.gov/Business/FilingSearch.aspx

